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Prather, Stacy

From: Stephanie Granda <sg@grandalaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2015 1:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc Stephanie Granda

Subject: Officer name change/ registered agent name change
Attachments: marriage certificate & dl.pdf

Hello,

! need to update the name of the officer of the following company. it is the same persan, however, my name has
{egally changed: See attached certificate of marriage and drivers license.

LAW OFFICES OF GRANDA & ASSOCIATES, P.A,
Document NumberPg7000050608

Register officer: .

Fernandez, Stephanie Granda

Officer

Fernandez, Stephanie Granda

Thank you!

Stephanie Granda Fernandez, Esq.
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Grand‘a- £ Associales PA

8900 S.W. 117" Avenue

Suite C-208

Miami, FL 33188

Phone: 305.595.4011

Fax: 305.585.4055 o _

www.grandajaw.com

*Concentrating in Real Estate, Corporate, Contract, HealthCare, and Family Law.

The information contained in this e-mail message is ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above, and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary,
attorney work-product or attorney-client privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this information is
received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient is requested to immediately notify the sender by E-
MAIL and by telephone (305) 585.4011 and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event
shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, siored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s),
except with the exprass consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.
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Harvey Ruvin
Clerk of the Circuit and County Courts
Miami-Dade County, Florida

Marriage License Bureau
140 W, Fiagler Street R1503

IR+ == AR

Application 2008-004720

Certificate of Marriage

1, Harvey Ruvin, Clerk of the Circuit and County Courts of Miami-Dade County, State of Florida, do
hereby ceriify that:

FERNANDO {(NMN) FERMANDEZ IR —

Resident of the City of MIAMI ______Countyof MIAMI-DADE
State or Foreign Country of FLORIDA ____,and who was born on (it
in the State or Foreign Country of FLORIDA and :

STEPHANIE (NMN) GRANDA _
Resident of the City of MIAMI o County of MIAMI-DADE

State or Foreign Country of FLORIDA ____, and who was born on %__

in the State or Foreign Country of FLORIDA , . . . .

were married on MAR-28-2008 ~_in MIAMI, FL
by JUDE O DOHERTY _ ,whoisa CLERGY
WITNESS my hand and Official Sealthis_ 17  day of July 2012 .

Harvey Ruvin, Clerk
Circuit and County Courts
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